Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin AP Automotive Services <mota@apautomotive.services>

Sent: Friday, 14 July 2023 12:26 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR; paul; Marcus Teo; info; jack teo; ClickUp: SLR 33457

Subject: Re: FW: REQUEST FINALISED FOR SLR 3345Z HYUNDAI ELANTRA AD 1.6 DOA
23.03.2023

Dear Shiau Chan,

We accepted the COR of $1,050.00 and 3 repair days.
We will submit the LOD accordingly.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Zaleha

Motor Claims Manager
AP Automotive Services Pte Ltd

(65) 6970 4786 | (65) 9329 4240

mota@apautomotive.services

www.apautosg.com

56 Loyang Way #04-04 Loyang Enterprise Building S508775 | UEN:202022890H

On Fri, 14 Jul 2023 at 12:07, Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Zaleha,

Without prejudice

We will be advising our principal a cost of repair at Lump Sum $1,050.00 with 3 days of repair, subject to their
approval.

Best Regards,



Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin AP Automotive Services <mota@apautomotive.services>

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 3:32 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; paul <paul@apautosg.com>; Marcus Teo
<marcus@apautosg.com>; info <info@apautosg.com>; jack teo <teoyinpingjack@gmail.com>; ClickUp: SLR 3345Z
<a.c.865c0jcfd.u-37601221.e624f5e2-7217-446c-b1d1-e733e2657088 @tasks.clickup.com>

Subject: Re: FW: REQUEST FINALISED FOR SLR 3345Z HYUNDAI ELANTRA AD 1.6 DOA 23.03.2023

Dear Shiau Chan,
We have sent the finalisation request since 08.05.2023 and no reply from your side.
Kindly look into the matter and expedite.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Zaleha

Motor Claims Manager
AP Automotive Services Pte Ltd

(65) 6970 4786 | (65) 9329 4240

mota@apautomotive.services

www.apautosg.com

Ooon

56 Loyang Way #04-04 Loyang Enterprise Building S508775 | UEN:202022890H



On Thu, 8 Jun 2023 at 17:00, Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Shiau Chan,

Kindly assist--CS/INC23003347/Sqy3

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin AP Automotive Services <mota@apautomotive.services>

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 4:57 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@|kkauto.com>

Subject: Fwd: REQUEST FINALISED FOR SLR 3345Z HYUNDAI ELANTRA AD 1.6 DOA 23.03.2023

Dear Veron,

As spoken to you earlier, kindly assist on the above matter.

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

Oodo

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Admin AP Automotive Services <mota@apautomotive.services>

Date: Mon, 8 May 2023 at 12:42

Subject: REQUEST FINALISED FOR SLR 3345Z HYUNDAI ELANTRA AD 1.6 DOA 23.03.2023

To: <irfan@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>, Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>, Marcus Teo
<marcus@apautosg.com>, paul <paul@apautosg.com>, info <info@apautosg.com>, Chrystia Liew
<chrystia@apautomotive.services>, ClickUp: SLR 33457 <a.c.865c0jcfd.u-37601221.e624f5e2-7217-446c-b1d1-
e733e2657088 @tasks.clickup.com>

Dear Irfan

Attached after paint photos as requested

We seek your kind help if you could finalize the vehicle.

Looking forward to hear from you soon.



No Vehicle Number Make / Model DOA Estimate | Finalised | Surveyor

1 SLR 3345z HYUNDAI ELANTRA AD 1.6 | 23.03.2023 | $7,402.32 | $2,800.00 | IRFAN

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any queries thereof.

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



